AL/2010R00893
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Criminal No. 11-
V. : 18 U.S.C. §§ 2113(a) and 2
WILFRED A. DUNN, JR. : INFORMATTION

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution
by Indictment, the United States Attorney for the District of New
Jersey charges:

COUNT 1

On or about August 20, 2010, in Monmouth County, in the

District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant
WILFRED A. DUNN, JR.

did knowingly, by force and violence, and by intimidation, take
and attempt to take from the person and presence of another,
namely a bank teller of TD Bank, located in Fair Haven, New
Jersey, approximately $3071.00 in money belonging to, and in the
care, custody, control, management, and possession of TD Bank,
the deposits of which were then insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation. |

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

2113 (a) and Section 2.



COUNT TWO

On or about August 27, 2010, in Union County, in the

Diétrict of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant
WILFRED A. DUNN, JR.

did knowingly, by force and violence, and by intimidation, take
and attempt to take from the person and presence of another,
namely a bank teller of TD Bank, located in Cranford, New Jersey,
approximately $4,000.00 in money belonging to, and in the care,
custody, control, management, and possession of TD Bank, the
deposits of»which were then insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

2113 (a) and Section 2.
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